
CITY OF ESCONDIDO 
Planning Commission and Staff Seating 

BILL MARTIN 
Principal Planner 

OWEN TUNNELL 
Principal Engineer 

GUY WINTON 
Commissioner 

ED HALE 
Commissioner 

MERLE WATSON 
Commissioner 

JEFF WEBER 
Chairman 

BOB McQUEAD 
Vice-Chair 

GREGORY JOHNS 
Commissioner 

JAMES SPANN 
Commissioner 

GARY McCARTHY 
Senior Deputy City Attorney 

TY PAULSON 
Minutes Clerk 

AGENDA 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

201 North Broadway 
City Hall Council Chambers 

 
7:00 p.m. 

 
 

June 24, 2014 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
 
C. ROLL CALL:  
 
D. MINUTES: 05/27/14 
 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 The Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Planning Commission on any item of 

interest to the public before or during the Planning Commission's consideration of the item.  If you wish to speak regarding an 
agenda item, please fill out a speaker's slip and give it to the minutes clerk who will forward it to the chairman. 

 
Electronic Media:  Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the Planning Division at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at which it is to be shown. 
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The media must be 
labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact information for the 
person presenting the media. 
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers.  City staff 
will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials shown to the Commission during 
the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the City. 
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content of electronic 
media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable to live presentations. 

 
 If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under "Oral Communications" which is listed at the 

beginning and end of the agenda.  All persons addressing the Planning Commission are asked to state their names for the public 
record. 
 
Availability of supplemental materials after agenda posting:  any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Planning 
Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning Division located at 201 
N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 

 
 The City of Escondido recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to public services for individuals with disabilities.  Please 

contact the A.D.A. Coordinator, (760) 839-4641, with any requests for reasonable accommodation at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 
 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

The Planning Division is the coordinating division for the Planning Commission. 
For information, call (760) 839-4671.



Planning Commission Agenda 
June 24, 2014 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
E. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Written Communications can have no action, and will be 

referred to the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
1. Future Neighborhood Meetings 
 
 
F. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action, and may be referred 

to the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
 This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of 

business within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 Please try to limit your testimony to 2-5 minutes. 
 

 
1. TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP – SUB 13-0005: 

 
REQUEST:  A proposed 6-lot single-family residential subdivision on a 1.15-acre site that has 
previously been approved for a 5-lot Tentative Subdivision Map (TR 859).  Proposed lot sizes 
range from approximately 6,007 SF to 8,350 SF.  Access would be provided by a new cul-de-sac 
street intersecting El Norte Parkway.  The existing single-family residence located on the site is 
proposed to be relocated off site or demolished.  The project also includes adoption of the 
environmental determination prepared for the project.   
 
PROPERTY LOCATION:  The property consists of 1.15 acres of land on the southwestern corner 
of El Norte Parkway and East Valley Parkway, addressed as 3129 El Norte Parkway             
(APN 231-660-43). 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS: On November 9, 2004 the Escondido Planning Commission 
adopted a Final Mitigated Negative Declaration (City File No. ER 2003-24) for the previously 
approved residential subdivision.  An Addendum to the adopted Mitigated Negative Declaration 
has been prepared to evaluate the proposed modifications to the approved project in 
conformance Section 15164 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.   

 
 APPLICANT:  John Culver 
 
 STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 COMMISSION ACTION:  
 
 PROJECTED COUNCIL HEARING DATE:  
 



Planning Commission Agenda 
June 24, 2014 

Page 3 
 
 
 
2. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND EXTENSION OF TIME – PHG 14-0017: 

 
REQUEST: A Conditional Use Permit for Government Services to operate a 96-bed 
unaccompanied youth care facility serving minors between 6 and 17 years of age, within an 
existing 35,200 SF building in the RE-20 zone.  The facility would be operated by Southwest Key 
on behalf of the United States Department of Health and Human Services.  The applicant is 
proposing to install six-foot-high fencing and a required trash enclosure cover; no other new 
construction or exterior modifications are proposed.  The project also includes an extension of 
time for the existing skilled nursing residential care facility Conditional Use Permit so that it can 
be reactivated when the Conditional Use Permit for the unaccompanied youth care facility is 
terminated.  The proposal also includes the adoption of the environmental determination prepared 
for the project. 
 
PROPERTY LOCATION: The property consists of a 2.31-acre parcel on the southern side of 
Avenida del Diablo, between Valley Parkway and del Dios Road, addressed as 1817 Avenida del 
Diablo. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS: The proposed project is categorically exempt from environmental 
review in conformance with CEQA Section 15301, “Existing Facilities.” 

 
 APPLICANT:  U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Receive testimony and direct staff on the appropriateness of the 
Conditional Use Permit request. 

 
 COMMISSION ACTION:  
 
 PROJECTED COUNCIL HEARING DATE:  

 
 

 
H. CURRENT BUSINESS: 
 
 Note:  Current Business items are those which under state law and local ordinances do not 

require either public notice or public hearings. Public comments will be limited to a maximum time 
of three minutes per person. 

 
 
I. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action and may be referred 

to staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
 This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of 

business within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 
J. PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



  Agenda Item No.: D 

CITY OF ESCONDIDO 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ESCONDIDO PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
May 27, 2014 

 
The meeting of the Escondido Planning Commission was called to order at 
7:00 p.m. by Chairman Weber in the City Council Chambers, 201 North Broadway, 
Escondido, California.  
  
Commissioners present: Jeffery Weber, Chairman; Bob McQuead Vice-
chairman; Ed Hale, Commissioner; Gregory Johns, Commissioner; James Spann, 
Commissioner; and Commissioner Guy Winton III. 
  
Commissioners absent:  Merle Watson, Commissioner. 
 
Staff present: Bill Martin, Principal Planner; Jay Petrek, Assistant Planning 
Director; Homi Namdari, Assistant City Engineer; Gary McCarthy, Senior Deputy 
City Attorney; and Ty Paulson, Minutes Clerk. 
 
MINUTES: 
 
Moved by Commissioner Winton, seconded by Commissioner Hale, to approve the 
minutes of the April 22, 2014, meeting. Motion carried unanimously.  (6-0) 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS – Received. 
 
FUTURE NEIGHBORHOOD MEETINGS – None.   
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS – None.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
1. ZONE CHANGE, SUBDIVISION MAP AND ADOPTION OF A 

MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION – PHG 13-0003; SUB 13-0001 
AND ENV 13-0004: 

 
REQUEST: A request for a change of zoning for twenty-one (21) parcels from 
RE-30 Zone (Residential Estates, 30,000 SF minimum lot size) to RE-20 zone 
(Residential Estates, 20,000 SF minimum lot size), in conjunction with the 
subdivision of two parcels totaling 7.41-acres into six (6) residential lots, ranging 



in size from 20,210 SF to 31,237 SF, and off-site improvements to the existing 
water mains in Cranston Drive (approximately 500 feet) which will extend south 
just past Citracado Parkway.  Said project is located in the RE-30 zone 
(Residential Estates, 30,000 SF minimum lot size) and the Estate II (E2) General 
Plan Land Use designation 
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION: Approximately 7.41-acres, located on the 
east side of Cranston Drive, just north of Citracado parkway and south of 
Brotherton Road, addressed as 2460 & 2466 Cranston Drive (APN 238-142-25 & 
26)  

Jay Petrek, Assistant Planning Director, referenced the staff report and noted 
staff issues were whether the proposed Zone Change from RE-30 to RE-20 was 
appropriate, and the appropriateness of the project design, grading, and whether 
the proposed subdivision would be compatible with the surrounding 
development.  Staff recommended approval based on the following: 1) Staff felt 
that the Zone Change from RE-30 zone (Residential Estates, 30,000 SF 
minimum lot size) to RE-20 zone (Residential Estates, 20,000 SF minimum lot 
size) was appropriate since the proposed zoning designation would be consistent 
with the current Estate II (E2) General Plan designation, and with the surrounding 
properties and existing pattern of development; 2) Staff felt the proposed six lots, 
would be consistent with surrounding development patterns and lot sizes; 
adequate parking could be provided on each lot; sufficient fire access could be 
maintained, and no grading exemptions were needed.  The access easement 
would not adversely impact any native vegetation or mature trees and would be 
in the same location as the existing driveway; and 3) The proposed lots would 
meet all requirements of the proposed RE-20 zone, including minimum lot size, 
lot frontage, and lot width.    

Commissioner McQuead and staff discussed the sewer conditions.  

Armin Luther, Escondido, noted that his property was located on Cranston 
Crest and questioned whether he could maintain the gate to his back yard in 
conjunction with the subject request.  Mr. Martin noted that staff had no condition 
to require removal of the subject gate.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Winton, seconded by Commissioner Johns, to approve 
staff’s recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)  
 
 
 

2 



2. TENTATIVE MAP, GRADING EXEMPTIONS AND DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT – SUB 13-0003: 

 
REQUEST: A proposed Tentative Subdivision Map with 16 single-family 
residential lots and seven grading exemptions for fill slopes up to 13 feet in 
height on a 4.63-acre parcel (Boer Property) on the southern side of Stanley 
Avenue in the R-1-10 zone (Single-family Residential – 10,000 SF minimum lot 
size).  Proposed lot sizes range from 10,013 SF to 11,830 SF.  Access to the 
new residences would be provided from a single cul-de-sac street extending 
south from Stanley Avenue.  The project also includes a proposed Development 
Agreement with a five-year term to authorize residential construction within the 
North Broadway Deficiency Area in return for payment of fees and construction of 
necessary upgrades to streets and infrastructure in the area. 

PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION: The project site is a vacant parcel of 
land located on the southern side of Stanley Avenue and northern side of Lehner 
Avenue, between Conway Drive and Ash Street (APN 224-142-04).  

Bill Martin, Principal Planner, referenced the staff report and noted staff issues 
were whether the proposed design for the subdivision was consistent with the 
density conformance requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance (Section 
32.202.03), the appropriateness of the proposed grading exemptions and 
alternative mass grading plan, and whether the proposed Development 
Agreement adequately addresses infrastructure deficiencies in the area.  Staff 
recommended approval based on the following:  1) The General Plan land use 
designation on the site was Suburban which allowed up to 3.3 dwelling units per 
acre.  The project density of 3.45 du/acre slightly exceeded the allowable density 
for the Suburban designation.  However, Section 32.202.03 of the Subdivision 
Ordinance states Tentative Subdivision Maps may be considered in conformance 
with the density requirements of the General Plan if it could be determined that 
the project conformed with the minimum lot size specified in the General Plan 
and zoning designations, the project was infill and proposes lot sizes that were 
compatible with the size and design of surrounding properties, and the project 
conformed with General Plan Goals regarding the preservation of sensitive 
resources.  Staff felt the proposed development was consistent with these 
criteria; 2) The applicant was proposing seven Grading Exemptions, all of which 
are for fill slopes that exceed 10 feet in height within 50 feet of the property 
boundaries.  The slope areas would be most visible from southern properties, 
particularly the Rincon Middle School located across Lehner Avenue.  Views of 
the slope areas would not be unimpeded as the slopes would be partially 
screened by the proposed homes and landscaping. Staff felt the proposed 
exemptions would be appropriate given the screening that will occur, combined 
with limited view opportunities from nearby residences and the minimal increase 

3 



over the allowed height specified in the Grading Ordinance.  The applicant has 
indicated that he intends to market all of his “Stanley Block” subdivisions together 
to a single homebuilder.  It was anticipated that the homebuilder would then 
revise all of the individual grading plans to a single grading plan that employs a 
comprehensive drainage plan and eliminates mid-slope property lines between 
the tracts. If the properties were consolidated into a single development, the 
proposed Development Agreement includes language that specifies the property 
lines between the individual tracts would no longer be considered exterior 
boundaries. This would likely eliminate most of the proposed Grading 
Exemptions because the 13-foot-high slopes would be interior to the overall 
project where a 20-foot height limit was permitted by the Grading Ordinance; and 
3) Staff felt the Deficiency Fee and other terms proposed in the Development 
Agreement were reasonable and prudent since the agreement would allow the 
construction of the residential development and street and water line 
improvements in a coordinated fashion that will result in reduced costs while 
maximizing public and private resources to construct necessary public 
infrastructure at the earliest practicable time 
 
Discussion ensued regarding a clarification of the pedestrian access routes for 
the project.  
 
Commissioner Johns questioned whether the cumulative impact of the projects 
on the schools had been considered.  Mr. Martin replied in the affirmative and 
noted there was no indication from the School District that they could not handle 
the students generated from the subject projects.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding a clarification of the drainage for the subject 
property.   
 
Pat Mues, Escondido, expressed her concern with City Council reducing the 
North Broadway Deficiency fee from the $17,000 previously recommended by 
staff to $12,500, which equated to a loss of $572,000 needed to mitigate existing 
deficiencies.  She asked that the Commission recommend to City Council to 
reinstate the higher fee.  
 
Patricia Borchmann, Escondido, stated that she had been following the subject 
project as well as other projects by Pacific Land Investors, feeling some of the 
projects were not fully mitigating their impacts.  She expressed her concern with 
the North Broadway Deficiency fees being reduced.  She was also concerned 
with the proposed street patterns of the project proposing cul-de-sacs with no 
secondary access.  

4 



Dave Ferguson, Escondido, representing Pacific Land Investors, noted that 
the two projects the Commission was considering had been already been 
approved by the Commission but had to be abandoned due to economical 
issues.  He stated that the projects would improve drainage and traffic for the 
subject area.  He also noted that the projects in question had been evaluated 
together in order to mitigate the cumulative impacts.  

Commissioner Spann asked if the Fire Department had approved the cul-de-sac 
dimensions.  Mr. Namdari replied in the affirmative.  

Commissioner McQuead questioned whether his understanding was correct that 
the Commission could not take action regarding fee policies.  Mr. McCarthy 
replied in the affirmative.  

Chairman Weber felt that it was unfair to place the burden of upgrading 
neighborhood infrastructure on the last person developing in the area when all 
residents of the area would benefit from the new improvements.  He felt it would 
be more reasonable if future developers and existing residents shared the cost of 
correcting existing infrastructure deficiencies and constructing neighborhood 
upgrades through the formation of an improvement district or some other 
financing mechanism.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner McQuead, seconded by Commissioner Johns, to approve 
staff’s recommendation.  Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)   
 

3. TENTATIVE MAP, GRADING EXEMPTIONS AND DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT – SUB 13-0010: 

 
REQUEST: A proposed Tentative Subdivision Map with 16 single-family 
residential lots and five grading exemptions for fill slopes up to 20 feet in height 
on two parcels totaling 4.63 acres (Baker Property) on the southern side of 
Stanley Avenue in the R-1-10 zone (Single-family Residential – 10,000 SF 
minimum lot size).  Proposed lot sizes range from 10,012 SF to 13,245 SF.  
Access to the new residences would be provided from a single cul-de-sac street 
extending south from Stanley Avenue.  The project also includes a proposed 
Development Agreement with a five-year term to authorize residential 
construction within the North Broadway Deficiency Area in return for payment of 
fees and construction of necessary upgrades to streets and infrastructure in the 
area. 
 

5 



PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION: The project site has two existing 
residences (to be demolished) and is located on the southern side of Stanley 
Avenue and northern side of Lehner Avenue, between Conway Drive and Ash 
Street, addressed as 839 Stanley Avenue and 926 Lehner Avenue.  
 
Bill Martin, Principal Planner, referenced the staff report and noted staff issues 
were whether the proposed design for the subdivision was consistent with the 
density conformance requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance (Section 
32.202.03), the appropriateness of the proposed grading exemptions and 
alternative mass grading plan, and whether the proposed Development 
Agreement adequately addressed infrastructure deficiencies in the area. Staff 
recommended approval based on the following:  1) The General Plan land use 
designation on the site was Suburban which allowed up to 3.3 dwelling units per 
acre.  The project density of 3.45 du/acre slightly exceeded the allowable density 
for the Suburban designation.  However, Section 32.202.03 of the Subdivision 
Ordinance states Tentative Subdivision Maps may be considered in conformance 
with the density requirements of the General Plan if it could be determined that 
the project conformed with the minimum lot size specified in the General Plan 
and zoning designations, the project was infill and proposes lot sizes that were 
compatible with the size and design of surrounding properties, and the project 
conforms with General Plan Goals regarding the preservation of sensitive 
resources.  Staff feels the proposed development is consistent with these criteria; 
2) The applicant was proposing five Grading Exemptions, all of which were for fill 
slopes that exceed 10 feet in height within 50 feet of the property boundaries.  
The slope areas would be most visible from southern properties and future 
adjacent parcels the applicant is proposing for development.  Views of the slope 
areas would not be unimpeded as the slopes would be partially screened by the 
proposed homes, future adjacent homes and landscaping. Staff felt the proposed 
exemptions would be appropriate given the screening that will occur, combined 
with limited view opportunities from existing nearby residences.  The applicant 
had indicated that he intended to market all of his “Stanley Block” subdivisions 
together to a single homebuilder. It was anticipated that the homebuilder would 
then revise all of the individual grading plans to a single grading plan that 
employs a comprehensive drainage plan and eliminates mid-slope brow ditches 
and property lines between the tracts. If the properties were consolidated into a 
single development, the proposed Development Agreement includes language 
that specifies the property lines between the individual tracts would no longer be 
considered exterior boundaries.  This would likely eliminate most of the proposed 
Grading Exemptions because the fill slopes would be interior to the overall 
project where a 20-foot height limit was permitted by the Grading Ordinance; and 
3) Staff felt the Deficiency Fee and other terms proposed in the Development 
Agreement were reasonable and prudent since the agreement would allow the 
construction of the residential development and street and water line 

6 



improvements in a coordinated fashion that would result in reduced costs while 
maximizing public and private resources to construct necessary public 
infrastructure at the earliest practicable time 

Commissioner Johns asked if the School District was approached with the 
concept of handling all of the projects being proposed.  Mr. Martin replied in the 
affirmative with the exception of one that had not been received yet by the 
Planning Division. 

Commissioner Spann and staff discussed the status of the retention basins.  

Patricia Borchmann, Escondido, expressed her concern with property in 
question having sensitive vegetation that would be removed as a result of the 
project and asked that the mitigation plan be improved.  She also felt the North 
Broadway Deficiency fees should not be waived, feeling the long-term impacts 
needed to be considered.   

Barry Baker, Escondido, noted that he owned the property in question.  He 
stated that most of the green matter in the photographs was vegetation in 
containers due to the property being rented to a nursery and would be moved off 
of the property.   

Commissioner Spann felt increasing the North Broadway Deficiency fee would 
increase the cost of the homes.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Winton, seconded by Chairman Weber, to approve staff’s 
recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)   
 

CURRENT BUSINESS:   
 
1. General Plan Conformance Finding (pursuant to Government Code 

Section 65402) for County of San Diego lease of property at 649 W. 
Mission Ave. for proposed offices for the Health and Human Services 
Agency (HHSA) and Department of Child Support Services (Case No. 
ADM 14-0070).  
Location:  649 W. Mission Ave 

 
Jay Petrek, Assistant Planning Director, referenced the staff report and noted that 
staff felt that the proposed use of the existing commercial building by County 
HHSA for office, administrative and general service purposes was in substantial 

7 



conformance with the Land-Use and Community Health and Services Elements 
of the General Plan, and goals and policies discussed above; and therefore 
recommended that the Planning Commission determine that the acquisitions 
conformed to the General Plan in accordance with Section 65402 of the 
Government Code. 
 
County Supervisor Dave Roberts, Representing the 3rd District, stated that he 
loved the City of Escondido, noting that he opened his first district office in 
Escondido.  He indicated that the County Board of Supervisors voted unanimously 
to consolidate its health and human services operations in North County at the 
subject location.  He noted that the subject location fit in with the City’s plan to 
develop the area as a business park and would bring over 400 high-paying jobs to 
the area.  He stated that the project would include a new Veterans service center 
and an innovation facility that would work with nonprofits.  He then encouraged the 
Commission to approve staff’s recommendation.  
 
Don Greene, Escondido, supported staff’s recommendation.  He stated that the 
project would benefit all of the residents of North County.  He stated that the project 
would provide over 400 high-paying quality jobs, occupy a vacant property, and 
keep existing services in the City.  He then thanked Supervisor Roberts and the 
Board of Supervisor for their recommendation. 
 
Michael Abrams, Diamond Development Company, stated that the subject 
revitalization project would optimize the use of a property that had been vacant 
since June of 2006.  He noted that the project would provide over $10 million in 
property renovations, provide a county health services center with over 400 high-
paying jobs, provide small ancillary services, and supported the City vision for 
property revitalization.   
 
Chairman Weber asked if the site would contain a cafeteria.  Mr. Abrams replied in 
the negative.  
 
Carl Harry, Escondido, Real Estate Manager, noted that they were available for 
questions. 
 
Brian Mooney, San Diego, Mooney Planning Consultants, thanked staff for a 
job well done.  He stated that the project was in conformance with the City’s land 
use policies, would create 414 jobs, provide street and landscape improvements, 
and be architectural compatible.  
 
Adam Wineberg, Chief of Real Estate for the County of San Diego, noted that 
he was available for questions.   
 

8 



Commissioner Winton asked if the County would be paying the City in lieu property 
taxes for the subject property.  Mr. Harry noted the County would be leasing the 
property and that Diamond Development or one of their entities would be paying 
the property taxes.   
 
Roy Garrett, Escondido, was in favor of the project and asked that the 
Commission approve the project.   
 
Patricia Borchmann, Escondido, was in favor of the project and asked that the 
Commission approve the project.  
 
Olga Diaz, Escondido Deputy Mayor, supported the project and asked that the 
Commission approve staff’s recommendation.  She stated that she and City 
Council supported the project.  She noted that this project provided the most real 
and significant opportunity for the subject area in years.  She indicated that over 
$10 million would be put into renovating the property along with the developer not 
asking for subsidies or fee waivers.  She felt this project would be the catalyst for 
future projects in the area.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Chairman Weber, seconded by Commissioner Spann, to approve staff’s 
recommendation.  Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)   
  

2. A request for design review (Case No. ADM 14-0062) of a new 
freestanding pole sign proposed for the Grocery Outlet store.  The 
proposed sign structure would be 15’ high by 9’-10” wide with a main 
sign cabinet area of 48 SF and a side panel showing the address. 

 
Location:  1516 E. Valley Parkway 
 
Bill Martin, Principal Planner, referenced the staff report and noted staff 
recommended approval of a modified monument-style sign either for staff design 
review or as a continued item to come back to the Planning Commission. 
 
Commissioner McQuead asked if the sign could be moved into the future right-of-
way.  Mr. Namdari noted that the ordinance allowed for signage under $5,000 to be 
allowed to put in the future right-of-way as long as the sign could be easily 
relocated.  Commissioner McQuead asked if a condition could be added to allow 
the sign to be put in the future right-of-way.  Mr. Namdari replied in the affirmative.  
 

9 



Commissioner Hale asked if one of the design criteria was the mass of the sign.  
Mr. Martin replied in the affirmative.  
 
Commissioner Hale asked if the applicant was made aware of staff’s concerns.  
Mr. Martin replied in the affirmative.   
 
Marcy Williams, Applicant/Owner, did not feel it was fair to deny their signage 
when similar signage was approved for Wal-Mart.  She stated that new customers 
were indicating that they were not aware of the store, noting she was looking for 
help from the City.  
 
Frank Williams, Applicant/Owner, stated that he and his wife had been in the 
grocery business for 55 combined years.  He stated that they were owner operators 
trying to run a successful business in the city.  He noted that they worked with the 
high schools, provided scholarships, and provide employment in the City.  He 
elaborated that they were subject to the decisions of the City and Grocery Outlet 
Incorporated.  He indicated that they needed the sign to attract customers.   
 
Chairman Weber asked if Grocery Outlet Incorporated drove the design for the 
sign.  Mr. Williams noted that it was a combined effort.  Chairman Weber asked if 
they had other sign designs to pull from.  Mr. Williams stated that they might but 
noted they would like to have the sign they submitted. 
 
Marc Drasin, Vice-President of Real Estate for Grocery Outlet Incorporated, 
stated that the subject business provided a service to the community by providing 
national brand foods at lower prices.  He stated that the subject store had poor 
visibility and needed better signage.  He noted that they had redesigned the sign to 
match the color and architecture of the building.  He also indicated that that they 
would adhere to staff’s recommendations.   
 
Commissioner Johns asked how a pole sign was distinguished from a monument 
sign, noting he felt the proposed sign was a monument sign.  Mr. Martin provided a 
brief description of the City’s definition of a pole sign and monument sign.  
 
Commissioner Johns felt the City’s definition of a monument sign was incorrect, 
noting that the subject sign was a monument sign according to industry standards. 
 
Commissioner McQuead suggested that the applicant work out the details at an 8- 
to 10-foot height and that it be allowed to be located in the future right-of-way.  
Chairman Weber concurred.  
 
Commissioner Winton felt the East Valley Parkway Plan was flawed and need to 
include site-specific context.  He stated that he supported the applicant’s request.   

10 



Commissioner Hale was in favor of the applicant’s request, noting that it was unfair 
to allow Wal-Mart to install similar signage while requiring smaller competitors to 
operate with less exposure.  He felt the applicant’s design was appropriate.  
 
Commissioner Spann was in favor of the applicant’s request, noting that it was 
unfair to allow Wal-Mart to install similar signage.  He felt the applicant’s design was 
appropriate.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner McQuead, seconded by Chairman Weber, to direct the 
applicant to work with staff regarding revising the location and size of the signage. 
Motion did not carry.  Ayes:  McQuead and Weber.  Noes:  Winton, Hale, Johns, 
and Spann.  (2-4) 

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Hale, seconded by Commissioner Johns, to approve the 
sign as proposed by the applicant.  Motion carried. Ayes:  Winton, Hale, Johns, and 
Spann.  Noes: McQuead and Weber. (4-2) 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:  None.  
 
PLANNING COMMISSIONERS:  No comments.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Chairman Weber adjourned the meeting at 9:08 p.m. The next meeting was 
scheduled for June 24, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 201 North 
Broadway, Escondido, California.  
 
 
 
_______________________________   _____________________ 
Bill Martin, Secretary to the Escondido   Ty Paulson, Minutes Clerk 
Planning Commission 
 

11 

















































































































www.swkey.org





























































































	PA 062414
	PC Minutes 5-27-14
	SUB 13-0005 Staff Report
	PHG 14-0017 Staff Report

